
 

 

Memorandum No. 22-02 
 

 
 
 DATE: October 26, 2021 
 
 TO:  Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk 
 
 FROM: Missy Stanley, Engineering Secretary/ Recording Secretary 
 
 SUBJECT: Marine Advisory Board Attendance for Frank Pelly 
               

  
 

  Below is the attendance record for Frank Pelly for the period of October 2019 to present. 
 

  Year     No. of Meetings    No. Attended 
  2019                9                9 
  2020                4                4 
  2021                4                3 
 



 

 

Memorandum No. 22-03 
 

 
 
 DATE: October 26, 2021 
 
 TO:  Asceleta Hammond, City Clerk 
 
 FROM: Missy Stanley, Engineering Secretary/ Recording Secretary 
 
 SUBJECT: Marine Advisory Board Attendance for Jeffrey Scott 
               

  
 

  Below is the attendance record for Jeffrey Scott for the period of October 2019 to present. 
 

  Year     No. of Meetings    No. Attended 
  2019                8                6 
  2020                4                3 
  2021                4                3 
 




